CD21-08
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
CHILDREN’S DIVISION
P.O0. BOX 88
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI

March 12, 2021

TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF

FROM: Erica M. Signars, Special Assistant Professional
Missouri Department of Social Services

SUBJECT: Cornerstones of Care-Ozanam Cornerstones of Care-Gillis
421 E. 137t St. 8150 Wornall Rd.
Kansas City, MO 64145 Kansas City, MO 64114

The purpose of this E-mail memorandum is to advise staff that Cornerstones of Care-
Gillis campus was consolidated with Cornerstones of Care-Ozanam campus. Gillis will
remain licensed for residential treatment; however, the campus will be utilized for office
space at this time. This E-mail memorandum is also to advise staff that Cornerstones of
Care-Ozanam license has been amended to accommodate children up to the age of
twenty-one (21).

Please feel free to contact Jennifer Richter, Residential Licensing Manager, Residential
Program Unit, at 573-751-4954, if you have any questions or comments regarding this
matter.



